PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Oversight and Governance
Chief Executive’s Department
Plymouth City Council

Ballard House

Plymouth PLI 3B)

Please ask for Democratic Advisor

T 01752 305155

E democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy
Published 24/07/19

Taxi Licensing Committee

Thursday | August 2019
10.00 am
Council House, Plymouth

Members:
Councillor Mavin, Chair

Councillor Corvid, Vice Chair
Councillors Mrs Bridgeman, Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Riley and Singh.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

For further information on webcasting, attending Council meetings and how to engage in the
democratic process please follow this link http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive


http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/accesstomeetings
http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/

Taxi Licensing Committee

AGENDA

Apologies
To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
Declarations of Interest

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
agenda.

Minutes (Pages | - 4)
To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2019.
Chair's Urgent Business

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

Appeal Cases

The Committee will be provided with the results of the judgement on appeal cases that
went to Court.

Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Pages 5 - 22)

The Director of Public Health will submit a report for the application for the grant of a
Private Hire Vehicle Licence.

Exempt Information

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and the public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) | of Part | of Schedule |2A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Part Il (Private Meeting)

Agenda

Members of the public to note:
that under the law, the committee is entitled to consider certain times in private. Members of
the public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.



8. Confidential Minutes (Pages 23 - 32)
To confirm the confidential minutes of the meeting held on 4 July 2019.

9. Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence (Pages 33 - 38)
The Director of Public Health will submit a report for the application for the grant of a
Private Hire Vehicle Licence.

10. Application for Permission to Renew a Private Hire Vehicle (Pages 39 - 46)
Driver's Licence
The Director of Public Health will submit a report for the application for permission to
renew a Private Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence.

Lunch

Il. Review Status of a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence (Pages 47 - 60)
The Director of Public Health will submit a report for the review of the status of a
Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence.

12. Review Status of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence (Pages 61 - 76)

The Director of Public Health will submit a report on the review of status of a Private
Hire Vehicle Driver’s Licence.



This page is intentionally left blank



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

Taxi Licensing Committee
Thursday 4 July 2019

PRESENT:

Councillor Mavin, in the Chair.

Councillor Corvid, Vice Chair.
Councillors Mrs Bridgeman, Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Riley and Singh.

Also in attendance: Sharon Day (Lawyer), Steve Forshaw (Senior Enforcement Officer), Cathy

Griffin (Enforcement Officer) and Helen Rickman (Democratic Advisor).

The meeting started at 10.00 am and finished at 2.25 pm.

Note: At a future meeting, the committee will consider the accuracy of these draft minutes, so they may
be subject to change. Please check the minutes of that meeting to confirm whether these minutes have

been amended.
Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest made by Members in accordance with the code of
conduct.

Minutes

Members agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2019.
Chair's Urgent Business

There were no items of Chair’s Urgent Business.

Appeal Cases

Members were advised of a recent appeal that had gone through the Crown Courts; the
Council was successful.

Exempt Information

Agreed that under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Acct 1972 to exclude the
press and public from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph | of Part |
of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Confidential Minutes

Members agreed the confidential minutes of the meeting held on 6 June 2019.

Taxi Licensing Committee Thursday 4 July 2019


prenderh
Typewritten Text

prenderh_1
Typewritten Text
DRAFT

prenderh_2
Typewritten Text


18.

19.

Page 2

Application for the grant of a Private Hire Driver's Licence

The Committee -

(2)
(b)
(c)

(d)

The Committee agreed to act outside its policy and grant the applicant’s application for a

considered the report from the Director for Public Health;
heard from the applicant and the applicant’s partner;

took the report and all that was said by the applicant and the applicant’s
partner into account;

considered the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Policy
and its Guidance on Relevance of Convictions and Conduct.

private hire driver’s licence. This was subject to the successful completion of:

a VRQ in transporting passengers by taxi and private hire (or equivalent)
within the first 12 months of being licensed;

the Plymouth Ambassador course within the same period;
the safeguarding course
in deciding to act outside of its policy, the committee had accepted the

applicant’s account of events and the change of circumstances.

(There is a private part to this minute)

Application for the Grant of a Restricted Private Hire Driver's Licence

The Committee -

(2)
(b)
(c)

(d)

The Committee agreed to act outside its policy and consider the application without a
certificate of good conduct. The reasons being that applicant had provided information about
their conduct and actions whilst out of the UK and had taken every effort to try and obtain

considered the report from the Director for Public Health;

heard from the applicant;

heard from Mr Forshaw, Taxi Licensing Officer, that the applicant had
followed the Home Office guidance to try and obtain the certificate of good

conduct;

considered the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private License Policy.

the certificate of good conduct.

Taxi Licensing Committee Thursday 4 July 2019



20.

21.

Page 3

It was agreed that the application for a Restricted Private Hire Driver Licence would be
granted subject to the applicant successfully completing a VRQ in transporting passengers
by taxi and private hire (or equivalent) within 12 months of the licence being granted and
also completing the Plymouth Ambassador course within the same time period.

(Under this item Councillors Mavin, Mrs Pengelly and Rennie declared a personal interest as
the applicant’s current employer was known to them)

(There is a private part to this minute)

Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence
The Committee —

(@) considered the report from the Director for Public Health;

(b) heard from the applicant;

(c) heard from a representative from Need-a-cab;

(d) took the report, the Council’s Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing
Policy and its Guidance on Relevance of Convictions and Conduct, all that
was said by the applicant and the representative into account.

The Committee had considered the application on its own merits and, in light of concerns
raised (which are relevant under the Council’s licensing objectives of safety and health of
drivers and public and also, prevention of crime and disorder and protection of consumers)
the committee were not satisfied that the applicant was a fit and proper person to hold a
private hire driver licence. Members of the committee had asked themselves the question,
set out in their policy, as to whether they would allow someone they cared about to get into
a vehicle driven by the applicant, and the answer was no. Therefore the application was
refused.

(There is a private part to this minute)

Review Status of Private Hire Driver Licence

The Committee -

(@) considered the report from the Director for Public Health;
(b) heard from the Licensing Officer that:

e the driver was not in attendance and despite attempts, they had not
been able to make contact;

e as outlined in the report, officers had made all reasonable attempts to
try and get the driver to attend the Safeguarding workshop to no avail;

e drivers who had not attended the safeguarding course by the deadline of

Taxi Licensing Committee Thursday 4 July 2019



Page 4

the | April 2019, had been given an extension until May to complete the
course;

(c) made a decision to consider the matter in the driver’s absence as the driver
had been warned the non-attendance may result in this;

(d) took the report, the policy and law, into account.

The Committee considered that safeguarding was a major priority for the City to ensure the
protection of its vulnerable children and adults. Taxi drivers were able to provide crucial
information on potential safeguarding issues and therefore it was essential that all drivers
were trained to recognise potential signs and to know what to do with that information.
Failure to engage in this process raised concerns under the Council’s licensing objective to
protect children and other vulnerable adults from harm.

The failure of the driver to attend this course and to fail to engage with officer’s attempts to
contact them did not demonstrate a commitment to work with the Council. This was a
relevant consideration under the Council’s licensing objective of Prevention of crime and
disorder and protection of consumers.

In light of the above, the driver’s private hire driver’s licence would be suspended until the
driver produced a certificate to confirm their successful completion of the Council’s
Safeguarding course. This was in accordance with Section 19(1)(b) of the Plymouth City
Council Act 1975.

Taxi Licensing Committee Thursday 4 July 2019



Page 5 Agenda Item 6

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PRIVATE 5 o
HIRE VEHICLE LICENCE R=4

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Taxi Licensing Committee

Date: 0l August 2019

Title of Report: Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence

Lead Member: Councillor Sally Haydon (Cabinet Member for Customer Focus and
Community Safety)

Lead Strategic Director: Ruth Harrell Director of Public Health

Author: Steve Forshaw

Contact Email: steve.forshaw@plymouth.gov.uk

Your Reference: ERS/LIC/comm/Aug 19

Key Decision: No

Confidentiality Part | - Official

Purpose of Report

To consider Mr Andrew Woodman’s application to licence a private hire vehicle to assist in taking
wheelchairs, having due regard for the information contained within the report and any representations
made by him. This vehicle may be considered in conflict by way of make and model of a hackney
carriage vehicle.

Recommendations and Reasons
That Members consider the report and determine whether:
I. This vehicle can legally be licenced
2. If so, then whether to depart from their policy and give authority to officers to grant a private hire
vehicle licence when a formal application for a licence is presented

Alternative options considered and rejected
None

Relevance to the Corporate Plan and/or the Plymouth Plan
This report links to the delivery of the City and Council priorities. In particular:

Growing Plymouth: By economic prosperity through an efficient public transport network.
A safe and vibrant leisure economy will allow Plymouth to be positively marketed attractive
destination both nationally and internationally.

Caring Plymouth: Providing consumer confidence.

Implications for the Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Not Applicable

Carbon Footprint (Environmental) Implications:
Not Applicable



Page 6 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Other Implications: e.g. Health and Safety, Risk Management, Child Poverty:

* When considering these proposals members have a responsibility to ensure they give due regard to the
Council’s duty to promote equality of opportunity, eliminate unlawful discrimination and promote good relations
between people who share protected characteristics under the Equalities Act and those who do not.

Appendices

Ref. Title of Appendix Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)
If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate
why it is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A
of the Local Government Act 972 by ticking the relevant box.

| 2 3 4 5 6 7

A Briefing report (mandatory)

B Equalities Impact Assessment (mandatory)

Background papers:

Please list all unpublished, background papers relevant to the decision in the table below. Background
papers are unpublished works, relied on to a material extent in preparing the report, which disclose
facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the work is based.

Title of background paper(s) Exemption Paragraph Number (if applicable)

If some/all of the information is confidential, you must indicate why it
is not for publication by virtue of Part |of Schedule |2A of the Local
Government Act 1972 by ticking the relevant box.

I 2 3 4 5 6 7

Sign off:

Fin Click | Leg Click | Mon | Click | HR Click | Asset | Click | Strat | Click here
here 3293 here Off here here S here Proc | to enter
to to to to to text.

0/ag/|
enter | g 79 enter enter enter enter
text. /s: d. text. text. text. text.

OFFICIAL Page 2 of 17



Page 7

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL
Report

. Mr Andrew Alan Woodman is a licensed private hire operator for Plym Cars, having been first
licensed by Plymouth City Council on 19 October 2016. Mr Woodman has also held a private hire
driver’s licence since 22 September 2016.

2. On the 22 May 2019 the licensing office received a verbal request from Mr Woodman who wanted
to licence a Fiat Scudo people carrier type vehicle as a private hire vehicle. He had already
purchased the vehicle which had previously been licensed as a Hackney Carriage in Dundee.

3. When this vehicle had been presented to a Council appointed Vehicle Compliance Testing Station
for test as a private hire vehicle, the inspecting mechanic refused the test, as in his opinion, the
vehicle too closely resembled existing Fiat Scudo vehicles licensed as Hackney Carriages within the
city. This despite the taximeter, taxi tout light and part of the internal passenger compartment
bulkhead being removed.

4.  Mr Woodman is looking to increase the number of wheelchair access vehicles he uses through his
company. He has one other vehicle licensed with the Council, which is wheelchair accessible, but
the demand for services is such, that he is having to turn away on average between 4-5 requests
for transport, per day due to lack of vehicle availability.

The long term plan is for Mr Woodman to increase provision for wheelchair users and other
disabled groups, which he communicated in his email on |3 June 2019 and which is attached to this

report as Appendix A.

5. On 10 July 2019 Mr Woodman supplied a reference from one of his customers, this is at Appendix
E of the report.

6.  Members are being asked to consider to two questions:
I. Legal Question:
Can the vehicle legally be licensed having taken account of the Section 5(1)(2)(ii) of the
Plymouth City Council Act 1975?
If they decide it can,
2. Policy Question:
Decide whether they are prepared to depart from their policy and give authority to officers to
grant a private hire vehicle licence when a formal application for a licence is presented?
7.  Legal Question
Members must ask themselves:
e s this vehicle of a make, design and appearance which would lead a person to believe that
the vehicle is a Hackney Carriage!?
If the answer is yes, then the law prohibits the grant of the licence.

If the answer is no, then the committee may go on to consider the Policy Question.

Section 5 (1) of the Plymouth City Council Act 1975

OFFICIAL Page 3 of 17



Page 8 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL
(1) Subject to the provisions of this Act, the Council may on the receipt of an application from the
proprietor of any vehicle for the grant in respect of such vehicle of a licence to use the vehicle as a private
hire vehicle, grant in respect thereof a vehicle licence:

Provided that the Council shall not grant such a licence unless they are satisfied—

(a) that the vehicle is—
(i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle;

(ii) not of such make, design and appearance as to lead any person to
believe that the vehicle is a hackney carriage;

(iii) in a suitable mechanical condition;
(iv) safe; and
(v) comfortable;

(2) The Council may attach to the grant of a licence under this section such conditions as the Council
may consider reasonably necessary.

8.  Policy Question
If Members decide the vehicle can be legally licenced then they must consider whether they are
prepared to depart from their policy as set out in paragraph 14.3 of Chapter 3, and also the sections
headed ‘General Vehicle Suitability’ and ‘General’ in the Private Hire Vehicle Specifications headed.
Copies of these sections are produced in the policy section of this report.

In reaching their decision Members must also have regard to the other relevant parts of the policy,
which are again, set out later in this report.

9.  To assist Members in answering both of the above questions, licensing officers have produced a
table listing differences between the proposed vehicle and a hackney carriage derivative of the
same make and model. Although this list is not exhaustive it does provide the key differences that
are relevant in this matter. This list is at Appendix B of the report.

10. Officers have also taken photographs of the Fiat Scudo specifically to show how this vehicle will
look alongside a hackney carriage. These photographs can be seen at Appendix C and indicate the
following:

C(I) the proposed vehicle with no tout light, a private hire door sticker has been added to show
how the vehicle would look with its door sticker fitted

C(2) this shows the interior of the proposed vehicle with its taxi meter removed and with removal
of what would normally be a Perspex bulk head partition above the seats removed

C(3) this is an example of a Fiat Scudo hackney carriage as a comparison vehicle

1. Members are advised that there are an additional 12 other private hire vehicles licensed that in
design look like hackney carriage vehicles on the basis that that they are not saloon cars. These
vehicles however internally are designed with tail lifts to allow wheelchairs to load from the back
of the vehicles and /or the seating arrangements are not that of a hackney carriage as they face
forwards. Mr Woodman already owns one of these vehicles which is a Peugeot Expert that is
fitted with a rear entry lift to accommodate wheelchairs. This is the only vehicle from the 12
vehicles that has any resemblance in shape to the Fiat Scudo. A photograph of this vehicle can be
seen at Appendix D.

OFFICIAL Page 4 of 17



Page 9 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

12. If Members were to decide the vehicle could legally be licenced and were prepared to depart

from their policy, then Mr Woodman would be required to obtain a compliance test for the
proposed vehicle to ensure it meets all other safety standards.

13. Policy

The relevant extracts from the policy, insofar as it directly relates to this application, are provided
below.

CHAPTER ONE STATEMENT OF POLICY (Purpose of this Policy)

3.1 The policy will provide a framework that will assist in delivering a safe, regulated hackney
carriage and private hire licensed trade. The Council, in adopting this policy recognises both the
needs of residents and visitors to expect a safe, healthy, convenient and effective hackney
carriage and private hire transport service.

3.2 The Council has adopted byelaws, conditions of licence and vehicle specifications and any
other standards considered appropriate to regulate the hackney carriage and private hire trades
for the benefit of all concerned within the City of Plymouth.

3.3 The Council in its decision making will consider each case on its own merits, having regard
to the requirements of this policy, any relevant specific policy documents, national best practice
guidance and any other information considered relevant.

4.0 Licensing Objectives

4.1 The Council will carry out its hackney carriage and private hire licensing functions with a
view to promoting the following licensing objectives:

|I. Safety and health of drivers and the public

2. Vehicle safety, comfort and access

3. Prevention of crime and disorder and protection of consumers
4. To encourage environmental sustainability

5. Protection of children and other vulnerable persons from harm

4.2 As a guide, in promoting these objectives the Council will consider the following matters;

Safety and health of drivers and the public:

. Driver training, qualification and performance
. Health and fitness to fulfil the role of a licensed driver
. Vehicle specifications and vehicle safety

Vehicle safety, comfort and access

= Standards of vehicle safety, comfort and appearance
= Integration of transport systems

. Provision of disabled facilities and assistance

. Number of vehicles available

= Provision for the aged and the young

= Livery

= High standards of customer service

OFFICIAL Page 5 of 17



Page 10

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

4.5 The Council will also have regard to wider considerations affecting visitors, employers and
the residential population of the City. These include the availability of hackney carriage and
private hire services at all times, public nuisance, pollution, crime and the capacity of the trade
to cope with the customer demand, particularly at night.

4.6 In determining any matter in respect of a licence the overriding principle adopted by the
Council will be that each matter will be determined on its own merits.

7.0 Promotion of Equality

7.1 This policy recognises that the Equality Act 2010 places a legal obligation on public
authorities to have due regard to the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and
victimisation; to advance equality of opportunity; and to foster good relations, between persons
with different protected characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender
reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex, and sexual orientation.

7.4  The Council promotes fairness and equality so will require pricing strategies that do not
discriminate against disabled users. The Council actively seek to promote the licensing of
specialist high dependency vehicles that provide a door to door service to disabled users. In all
cases the Council will expect to see a clear pricing strategy that sets out hiring costs, which are
not discriminatory.

Departure from this Policy

8.1 In exercising its discretion in carrying out its regulatory functions in respect to taxi licensing,
the Council will have regard to its relevant policy documents. Notwithstanding the content of
this policy, each matter will be considered on its own merits, but where there are clear and
compelling reasons the Taxi Licensing Committee may, having regard to all the available
information authorise a departure from its policy documents.

8.2 Any subject matter not covered in this policy, vehicle specification, condition of licence or
any other associated document does not give any implied permission. In these circumstances any
person should contact the Licensing Office and seek further guidance

CHAPTER 3 VEHICLES

2.0 Vehicle Specifications and conditions

2.1 All vehicles are presented to the Council for licensing and all vehicles whilst licensed
must comply with the Council’s current Licensing Policy, Vehicle Compliance Testing Manual
and vehicle specifications.

22 The Council will draft licensing policy and vehicle specifications where a distinct and
recognisable difference is maintained between licensed hackney carriage and private hire
vehicles. This may be achieved by way of livery, vehicle licensing restrictions, signage or other
relevant methods.

2.3 When granting a hackney carriage or private hire vehicle licence, the Council will attach
conditions to those vehicle licences that it considers reasonably necessary

9.0 Signage Conditions

OFFICIAL Page 6 of 17



Page 11 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL
9. | The Council requires hackney carriages and private hire vehicles to clearly indicate to the
public that they are licensed vehicles and will issue vehicle licence plates and stickers for that
purpose for display at all times.

9. 2 The Council accepts that hackney carriage and private hire vehicles must be distinguishable
to allow the public to clearly identify them from other vehicles and each other and will provide
plates and stickers for display for this purpose.

9. 3 The Council will set standards on approved signage for both hackney carriages and private
hire vehicles in its Vehicle Compliance Testing Manual, vehicle specifications and conditions of
vehicle licence. They include:

e The permitted display position of licence plates

e Colours to be used for licence plates

Positioning of door signs for private hire vehicles

Required wording for door signs on private hire vehicles

Requirements for the display of licences on the internal dash or bulkhead

Permitted dimensions, location and wording of roof signs used on private hire vehicles

14.0 Disability Access

[4. 2 On the grounds of safety and rank usage, hackney carriages must be able to load and unload
wheelchair users from the near side passenger door (pavement facing).

14.3 There is no requirement on the private hire fleet to be wheelchair accessible. However,
the Council will licence vehicles for private hire that are capable of carrying wheelchairs,
providing that vehicle is not in conflict by way of make and model that is already licensed as a
hackney carriage. It is the Council’s intention that a distinctive recognisable difference is
maintained between hackney carriage and private hire licensed vehicles.

Private Hire Vehicle Specifications (relevant extracts only)
General Vehicle Suitability

The Council wishes to maintain a clear separation between hackney carriage and private hire
vehicles, therefore certain vehicles are prohibited from being licensed as a Private Hire Vehicle, if
they resemble a Hackney Carriage or are currently licensed as such. Any prospective vehicle
purchaser is strongly urged to seek advice from the Licensing Section, before purchasing any
vehicle which they intend to licence.

A vehicle intending to be licensed as Private Hire Vehicle must be presented to a Council
appointed vehicle testing station and pass the vehicle compliance test, before any licence can be
granted. Further information on the Vehicle Compliance Test can be found in the vehicle
Compliance Test Procedures document, and the Vehicle Compliance Testing Manual.

Doors

3. Sliding doors are permitted. Any sliding door must be fitted with a device that will illuminate a
sigh mounted on the rear of the vehicle, which warns following traffic that the doors are opening.

Wheelchair accessibility

I. The Council will licence private hire vehicles that are capable of carrying a wheelchair.

OFFICIAL Page 7 of 17



Page 12 PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL
2. Where the licensed vehicle is capable of carrying wheelchairs, all wheelchair securing devices,
fixtures and fittings as specified by the vehicle manufacturer must be available for use and kept in
good working order.

General

2. The Council reserve the right not to licence a particular vehicle as a private hire vehicle if this
particular make is already licensed as a hackney carriage.

4. Mr Woodman has been invited to attend this Licensing Committee in order that his request
may be considered and to answer any questions Members may have. Mr Woodman will also
have his Fiat Scudo available for Members to view and ask any questions they may have on the
day of the hearing.

OFFICIAL Page 8 of 17



Page 13

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix A

Email of 13 June 2019

Our forward plan for Plym Cars concerning disabled Taxi's is trying to get a fleet in the near future of
around 10-15 wheelchair transporting vehicles together as at this present time we are refusing on
average around 4-5 jobs a day due to not having another vehicle to transport wheel chairs .|
understand the vehicle that we wish to put forward for plating is a similar shape to other Hackney
carriages but it’s not about the vehicle it is about transporting wheel chairs, disable and mental health
people with their carers that from experience can be very aggressive so using this type of vehicle gives
plenty of space between the customer and the driver so safety is paramount for both driver and
passengers.

We would like to ask the committee for a change in private hire vehicle pacifically for wheel chairs and
mental health carers. We have noticed that over the last 2 years that disabled people are quite
frowned upon as customers in the Taxi trade., they are either over charged or refused due to drivers
with these vehicles being exempt from carrying disabled people then this is probably not the job for
them as some or most customers need help in and out of the vehicle or to and through the house with
shopping, we are aiming to provide a friendly happy service to all customers and help the ones who
can’t get out live their lives still, due to lack of vehicles for these circumstances.

We have several customers who have said we've changed their lives due to the vehicle we are using
and would like to try and help many more to do the same, we only work on word of mouth with
disabled wheelchair users but already have lots of interest and a lot of disappointed people due to not
being able to provide more but we try are best to please most, Having this 2nd vehicle plated will allow
us to cater for more disabled people.

We are looking to the future to build a web site and advertise for wheel chairs and disabled people we
are looking at a long term thing not a short term thing but it is all down to us being able to get the
right vehicles to do the job.

OFFICIAL Page 9 of 17



Appendix B

Page 14

Hackney Carriage Vehicle

Proposed Vehicle

All Fiat Scudo’s

White Fiat Scudo

All HC vehicles must have a distinctive
taxi / tout light built into the front roof
area

The vehicle has had its taxi / tout light removed

Taxis do not have door stickers attached
to the front doors

This vehicle will have private hire door stickers to
both front doors

A taxi has a rear plate fitted in black and
white

This vehicle will also have a rear plate fitted but in
black and yellow

A taxi has a meter to calculate its fare

This vehicles meter has been completely removed

A taxi has a full bulkhead partition to
separate the driver and passengers

This vehicle has had the upper part of the partition
removed offering an open compartment, the lower
area must remain as this supports the seats

Both vehicles have rear access sliding doors

Both vehicles come with fitted side access ramps for wheelchairs and restraints

There are currently 37 Fiat Scudo vehicles
licenced as hackney carriage vehicles of
which 3 are white

There is one other vehicle similar private hire
vehicle licensed (See note para 8 of the report)
and Appendix D

OFFICIAL

Page 10 of 17

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL




PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Appendix C (1)

Appendix C (2)

OFFICIAL Page Il of I7



Appendix C (3)

OFFICIAL Page 12 of 17



Page 17

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

==
o
=

OFFICIAL Page 13 of 17



Page 18

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL
Appendix D

fik

kil

OFFICIAL Page 14 of 17



Page 19
Appendix E

RET. ARDY WOBBMAN
M CARS |

o Mo A gy S i
wmm@m

"’-v\.._ o,

M&LWFWM%W@@L
e W Qe Yenay - S s "
W%%%e e = <KL
“M;A%Mﬁﬁmﬂ:

OFFICIAL

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Page 15 of 17



Page 20

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

IR, e It ~vo arecemelde. Rakyva
@tmm'ck_ L= WW&-&M
Sevensim oL DAe. ey, et TEee calsoale
% Fomm. oo aefne Tenald e ot oo

el As¥n ~eempn Yo Xadan osYet S
DNra 2@ st ed Yo g = Ty alia K veuk
A B o daidord wai e b\ e Xdama
Wm‘s %mem
o). N Frels oM Oroiss Asgen

R B Aoy passe AR AR TR e
WQ%@& &o—\e@wm}@ N ZVEN
. WQA | ORI Mﬂb&\&m%@m
ARV P NN SV S\ W R Py e ~oeded .
A ST N WA VN SIS O & VIS ‘ﬁl_’u@‘.\s\&)
DDy, 2 s e Freedde o Ao

OFFICIAL Page 16 of 17



Page 21

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

s Bty s Mo e Ale T e ek

B R R I N e N R =)
A sreadd e dovdiioee o Qs sosere
A o Mrmuse O A nne FFosKa Sl
I U VEU VR SENICNIVE I = S e
e

OFFICIAL Page 17 of |7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda Item 8

The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 1 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/lemployees codes of conduct.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 33 Agenda Item 9

The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 1 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/lemployees codes of conduct.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39 Agenda Item 10

The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 1 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/lemployees codes of conduct.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47 Agenda Item 11

The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 1 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/lemployees codes of conduct.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 61 Agenda Item 12

The following relates to exempt or confidential matters (Para(s) 1 of Part 1, Schedule 12A of the Local Govt Act 1972). Any
breach of confidentiality could prejudice the Council/person/body concerned & might amount to a breach of the councillors
/lemployees codes of conduct.

Document is Restricted



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes

	6 Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	8 Confidential Minutes
	9 Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Vehicle Licence
	10 Application for Permission to Renew a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence
	11 Review Status of a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence
	12 Review Status of a Private Hire Vehicle Driver's Licence



